STATE M0sQuUITO CONTROL COMMISSION
Mail Code 501-03, P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
TEL (609) 292-3649, FAX (609) 633-0650

MEMORANDUM
TO: State Mosquito Control Commission Members and Representatives

FROM: Scott C. Crans, Secretary
New Jersey State Mosquito Control Commission

DATE: July 14, 2023
SUBJECT:  NJ State Mosquito Control Commission 538" Meeting

There will be a meeting of the NJ State Mosquito Control Commission on Tuesday July 18, 2023
starting at 10:00 am. The meeting will be held at the Cape May County Department of Mosquito
Control conference room located at 35 Route 47 North, Dias Creek, NJ 08210-1654.

An afternoon session (field component) has been arranged to tour the facilities and look over
mosquito control equipment. As such, a light lunch will be provided for attendees to maximize our
use of time for the day.

The agenda for this meeting is attached.

Cc: Laura Lawson
Dana Price
Teresa Duckworth
Adrian Kabigting
Eric Williges
Lauren Bonus
Cristin Mustillo
Richard Hyjack
Autumn Angelus
Tadhgh Rainey
Nick Indelicato
Marc Slaff
Doug Rizio
Steve Csorgo
Matt Diem



Ed Sokorai
Kyle Rossner
Jynnea Adams



